Ali Abid Butt

Lab Engineer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email:

Contact:



2017 - 2017

2017 - 2017

About

Dr. Ali Abid Butt is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Ali Abid Butt has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Mechanical International Islamic University , Pakistan	2014 - 2018
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Management Trainee Officer	2024 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Vocational Teacher	2022 - 2024
International Islamic University Islamabad	
Teacher (Intern)	2017 - 2017

Maintenance Intern Attock Refinary Limited

International Islamic University Islamabad

Maintenance InternEnd of Internship

Pakistan Railway Carriage Factory